

University of Cincinnati
Medical Center



Institute of
Environmental Health

Kettering Laboratory

3223 Eden Avenue
Cincinnati, Ohio 45267
Phone 513 872-5700

September 16, 1986

Ms. Audrey M. Seeley
Managing Editor
The British Industrial Biological Research Association
Woodmansterne Road
Carshalton
Surrey SM5 4DS
Great Britain

Dear Ms. Seeley:

Dr. Suskind has asked me to reply to your letter dated September 3. He is out of the country and will return on September 30. Please continue to refer any questions to him since Dr. Hammond is on sabbatical leave.

We are sending a second copy of Dr. Kehoe's manuscript by air mail printed matter. In the final assembly of the material, there were a few changes in the legends of the figures and the List of Tables. A second set of the figures, the List of Figures and List of Tables is included with the manuscript to replace those pages in the manuscript which you have. The original photomicrographs (p. 84 and 88) have been inserted in the manuscript. There is only one page of bibliography - p. 166. The original drawings for the figures are being sent by air parcel post.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if further questions arise.

Sincerely yours,

Evelyn Widner, Librarian

cc: R. R. Suskind, M.D.

KE 0014501

N10822